



Cambridge Redevelopment Authority

336 MAIN STREET

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02142

PHONE (617) 492-6800

RECEIVED BY
JAN 26 1 41 PM '81
CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

January 23, 1981

Mr. and Mrs. Papagni
17 Marion Street
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02141

Re: Status of Request for Parking on Tract Number 12
Wellington-Harrington Urban Renewal Area
Project No. Mass. R-108

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Papagni:

In reference to your request for off-street parking of automobiles on Tract Number 12 in the Wellington-Harrington Urban Renewal Area, it has been determined that the Community Development Department shall request the City's Department of Traffic and Parking to make available four (4) parking spaces under lease from the City for your use in the planned public parking area to be constructed on the presently vacant land identified in the attached map.

In order to lease these spaces, you will be required to transmit an application to the Department of Traffic and Parking for its review and recommendation. The Department of Traffic and Parking will then transfer such request to the City Council for its approval.

I have scheduled a meeting for January 27, 1981 with Mr. Loren Preston of the Department of Traffic and Parking to clarify this process. I will contact you after this meeting.

The Just-A-Start Community Development Corporation has responded to the advertisement for the construction of housing on Tract Number 12C and has gained the endorsement of the Wellington-Harrington Citizens Committee for its proposed housing reuse of this Tract.

To meet your present temporary parking requirements, the Authority will request that the City extend the existing license agreement with the Authority for off-street parking to include Tract Number 12B.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Andoline Hendricks

for Joseph P. Youngworth
Senior Community Development Coordinator

cc: ✓ Cambridge City Council (9)
James L. Sullivan
David R. Vickery
Loren Preston
James Bentubo

S-62